



Aq. #1

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

June 28, 1982

To the Honorable, the City Council:

Subject: Economic Feasibility Study of Public Ownership of
Cable Television

Enclosed for your information and study is the investigative study of public ownership of Cable Television for the City of Cambridge. The report provides comprehensive coverage and financial analysis of all aspects of public ownership of a cable system. The important of the report in the City Council's cable deliberations and decision process is self-evident.

The City Manager's Cable Advisory Committee, Rice/Richter Associates - Consultants who prepared the report, and myself will be happy to meet with you at a date and time which is convenient. Bringing cable television to Cambridge, whether publicly or privately owned, will have an enormous impact on the City for years to come. Cambridge is in an unprecedented position to develop unparalleled telecommunication system.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/b

Agenda Item Number One

5-577

Re: Economic Feasibility Study of Public
Ownership of Cable Television.

Referred to
Public Hearing

Sept 20, 1982

at the

Request of the
City Manager

In City Council,

June 28, 1982

9/20/82

Hearing not held
See August 26 Report
Placed on File -